
AGENDA 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  

Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 
Leander, Texas  

Thursday ~ February 11, 2016 at 7:00 pm 

Place 1 Chris Schwendenmann  Place 5 Richard Allen – Vice Chair 
Place 2 Morgan Cotten  Place 6 Angela Means 
Place 3 Jason Anderson  Place 7 Marshall Hines  
Place 4 Sid Sokol - Chair 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Minutes:
Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: January 28, 2016

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council at the
February 4, 2016 meeting.

5. Review meeting protocol

6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker



 
  Consent Agenda 

 
7. Subdivision Case 15-FP-030:  Consider action on the Travisso, Phase 2, Section 1F Final Plat 

for 23.820 acres more or less; TCAD Parcels 844740, 863593, and 353024; generally located 
to the west of the intersection of Sandorna View and Travisso Parkway; Leander, Travis 
County, Texas. Applicant/Agent: Samuel Kiger, P.E. on behalf of Travisso, Ltd.  

 
 

8. Subdivision Case 15-FP-031:  Consider action on the Travisso, Phase 2, Section 1G Final 
Plat for 6.503 acres more or less; TCAD Parcels 844740, 863593, and 353024; generally 
located to the northwest of the intersection of Sandorna View and Travisso Parkway; 
Leander, Travis County, Texas. Applicant/Agent: Samuel Kiger, P.E. on behalf of Travisso, 
Ltd.  
 
 
 

  Public Hearing 
 

9. Zoning Case 15-Z-018:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of several 
parcels of land generally located to the east of the eastern terminus of E San Gabriel Pkwy at 
the intersection with CR 270, on east of CR 270; 230 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels 
R037768, R032201, R051334, R099151, R032200, and R032109.  Currently, the property is 
zoned interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural). The applicant is proposing to zone the 
property to PUD (Planned Unit Development) with the following base zoning district of 
SFC-2-A (Single-Family Compact), SFU-2-A (Single-Family Urban), SFS-2-A (Single-
Family Suburban), and MF-2-A (Multi-Family), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 
Applicant/Agent Blake Magee on behalf of Ernest Loyd and Nancy Toungate, and Mark and 
Laura Toungate. 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

10. Zoning Case 15-Z-036:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of two 
lots generally located 750 feet to the west of the intersection of E Crystal Falls Pkwy and 
Ronald Reagan Blvd; 9.736 acres more or less; legally described as Lots 1 & 2 Blk A, 
Anderson Commercial, WCAD Parcels R542627 and R542628.  Currently, the property is 
zoned Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural) and Interim SFS-2-B (Single-Family 
Suburban). The applicant is proposing to zone the property to GC-3-C (General 
Commercial), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: City of Leander on behalf of 
Anderson, Dorothy Jean Stephenson. 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 
 



11. Zoning Case 16-Z-001:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of one lot
located at 1109 Leander Drive; 3.526 acres more or less; legally described as Lot 14A, Blk A
of the Leander Heights Section 3 Replat, WCAD Parcel R351048.  Currently, the property is
zoned HC-4-D (Heavy Commercial). The applicant proposing to zone the property to HC-5-
D (Heavy Commercial), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Ron Jordan on
behalf of Dennis Industries, LLC.

a) Staff Presentation
b) Applicant Presentation
c) Open Public Hearing
d) Close Public Hearing
e) Discussion
f) Consider Action

Work Session 

12. Meeting Adjourned

  

 

CERTIFICATION 

This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.001 et seq.  At 
any time during the meeting the P & Z Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session on any of the above posted agenda items in accordance with the sections 551.071 [litigation 
and certain consultation with attorney], 551.072 [acquisition of interest in real property], 551.073 
[contract for gift to city], 551.074 [certain personnel deliberations] or 551.076 
[deployment/implementation of security personnel or devices].   The City of Leander is committed to 
compliance with the American with Disabilities Act.  Reasonable modifications and equal access to 
communications will be provided upon request.  Please call the City Secretary at (512) 528-2743 for 
information.  Hearing impaired or speech disabled persons equipped with telecommunication devices 
for the deaf may call (512) 528-2800. I certify that the above agenda for this  meeting of the P & Z 
Commission of the City of Leander, Texas, was posted on the bulletin board at City Hall in Leander, 
Texas on the 5th day of February, 2016 by 5:00 pm pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas 
Government Code. 

Tom Yantis – Assistant City Manager 



 
 

 
          

 
MINUTES 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~ January 28, 2016 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 Place 1 Chris Schwendenmann           Place 5 Richard Allen – Vice Chair 
 Place 2 Morgan Cotten           Place 6 Angela Means 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson           Place 7 Marshall Hines  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol - Chair                     
 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 7:04 pm 

 
 

2. Roll Call  
All Commissioners were present except Commissioner Cotten 

 
 

3. Approval of Minutes:  
Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: January 14, 2016 
Motion made by Commissioner Hines to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner 
Anderson. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council at the January 21, 
2016 meeting. Tom Yantis, Assistant City Manager, reported on actions taken by the City 
Council at the January 21, 2016 meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 



5. Review meeting protocol
Chairman Sokol referred to the printed meeting protocol.

6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker
No Citizen wished to speak.

Consent Agenda 

7. Subdivision Case 15-SFP-011:  Consider action on the Kittie Hill Acres, Tract 13 Short Form Final
Plat, being a replat for 3.30 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R540070, R097980, and R444182;
generally located on the northwest corner of the intersection of Ronald W. Reagan Blvd. and Hero
Way, Leander, Williamson County Texas.  Applicant/Agent: Professional StruCIVIL Engineers on
behalf of Shari Carmody Greene.

Commissioner Hines moved to approve the consent agenda with staff recommendation,
Vice Chair Allen seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

 Regular Agenda 

8. Meeting adjourned at 7:10

 Chairman Sokol 

ATTEST: 

Ellen Pizalate, Secretary 



Item # 7 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

   
FEBRUARY 11, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 15-FP-030:  Consider action on the Travisso, 

Phase 2, Section 1F Final Plat for 23.820 acres more or less; 
TCAD Parcels 844740, 863593, and 353024; generally located to 
the west of the intersection of Sandorna View and Travisso 
Parkway; Leander, Travis County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent: Samuel Kiger, P.E. on behalf of Travisso, Ltd.  
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 49 single-family lots, 2 private drive lots 3 

HOA Landscape Lots, and 2 HOA Lots.  This proposal meets all of 
the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.  Staff recommends 
to conditionally approve the final plat with the following 
conditions: 
1. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    02/01/2016 









Item # 8 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

   
FEBRUARY 11, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 15-FP-031:  Consider action on the Travisso, 

Phase 2, Section 1G Final Plat for 6.503 acres more or less; TCAD 
Parcels 844740, 863593, and 353024; generally located to the 
northwest of the intersection of Sandorna View and Travisso 
Parkway; Leander, Travis County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent: Samuel Kiger, P.E. on behalf of Travisso, Ltd.  
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 13 single-family lots and 3 HOA Lots.  

This proposal meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision 
Ordinance.  Staff recommends to conditionally approve the final 
plat with the following conditions: 
1. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    02/01/2016 







Item # 9 
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
FEBRUARY 11, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 15-Z-018:  Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of several parcels of land generally located to the 
east of the eastern terminus of E San Gabriel Pkwy at the 
intersection with CR 270, on east of CR 270; 230 acres more or 
less; WCAD Parcels R037768, R032201, R051334, R099151, 
R032200, and R032109.  Currently, the property is zoned interim 
SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural). The applicant is proposing to 
zone the property to PUD (Planned Unit Development) with the 
following base zoning district of SFC-2-A (Single-Family 
Compact), SFU-2-A (Single-Family Urban), SFS-2-A (Single-
Family Suburban), and MF-2-A (Multi-Family), Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant/Agent: Blake Magee on behalf of Ernest Loyd and 

Nancy Toungate, and Mark and Laura Toungate. 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 

 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Notification Map  
 5. Proposed Zoning Map 
 6. Aerial Map  
 7. PUD Notes and Conceptual Site Layout & Land Use Plan 
 8.   Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner  01/26/2016 



Attachment # 1                 

1 
 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 15-Z-018 
PALMERA BLUFF PUD 

 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Ernest Loyd and Nancy Toungate, and Mark and Laura 

Toungate. 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural) 
    
Proposed Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development) 
  
Size and Location: The property is generally located to the east of the eastern terminus of E 

San Gabriel Pkwy at the intersection with CR 270, on east of CR 270.  
This property is approximately 230 acres in size. 

 
Staff Contact:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP   
 Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH OCL Undeveloped Properties in the ETJ 

EAST OCL Undeveloped Properties in the ETJ 

SOUTH 
OCL 
PUD 

HC-4-D 

Established Single-Family Homes & Undeveloped Properties 
Palmera Ridge Subdivision (Under Construction) 
Undeveloped land zoned for heavy commercial 

WEST OCL Established Single-Family Homes & Undeveloped Properties 
        

  



Attachment # 1                 

2 
 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
USE COMPONENTS:   

PUD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT: 
The purpose and intent of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) district is to design unified 
standards for development in order to facilitate flexible, customized zoning and subdivision 
standards which encourage imaginative and innovative designs for the development of 
property within the City.  The intent of this zoning request is to provide for the design of a 
development which permits a mixed-residential community.  This integrated project will 
include a blend of single-family and condominium regime style residential development.  
The intent of this zoning district is to cohesively regulate the development to assure 
compatibility with adjacent single-family residences, neighborhoods, and commercial 
properties within the region. 

  
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Create strong neighborhoods with a variety of housing choices.  
 Encourage a range of housing types at a variety of price points. 
 Preserve and reserve open space to support healthy living and natural resource 

conservation. 
 Encourage development that creates a sense of place through architectural design and 

landscaping. 
 The purpose of the Mixed Use Corridor Designation is to allow for areas along arterials 

to be developed to preserve the integrity of the corridor and maintain mobility.  Typical 
uses include a variety of residential types, such as small-lot single-family, townhomes, 
duplexes and quadplexes, civic and institutional uses (schools and places of worship) and 
small professional offices that complement residential development.  Limited 
neighborhood-serving commercial uses and higher-density residential are appropriate at 
intersections. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone the property to the Palmera Bluff PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) in order to allow for the development of a mixed residential community.  This 
property was subject to a voluntary annexation and was annexed into the City on January 21, 
2016.  The proposal includes residential lot widths ranging from as narrow as fifty (50’) feet to 
over seventy (70’) feet wide.  The applicant has incorporated a mixture of residential districts in 
a well integrated neighborhood plan providing a variety of lot sizes within the same 
neighborhood.    
 
The proposed subdivision is intended to be a continuation of the Palmera Ridge Subdivision 
located to the south.  The applicant is proposing a PUD that mirrors the Palmera Ridge PUD.  
The PUD proposal includes two categories of land use:  Single-Family and 
Condominium/Cluster.  The table below identifies the proposed residential zoning districts, lot 



Attachment # 1                 

3 
 

sizes, and allowed percent for the residential portion of this project.  The approved development 
agreement limits the overall density of the residential portion of this project to 555 units. 
 

Use 
Minimum 

Lot 
Width 

Minimum 
Lot Area 

Living 
Area 

Total 
Lots/Units 

Allowed 
Percent 

SINGLE-FAMILY 
Single-Family Compact (SFC-2-A) 50’ 5500 sqft 1100 sqft 200 lots 31% max 
Single-Family Urban (SFU-2-A) 60’ 7200 sqft 1200 sqft 150 lots 24% min 
Single Family Suburban (SFS-2-A) 70’ 9000 sqft 1500 sqft 125 lots 20% min 
Condominium/Cluster 
Development (MF-2-A)    

160 units 25% max 

 
   

635  
 
This application includes the following higher standards and waivers. 
 

HIGHER STANDARDS WAIVERS 
COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE 

- Condominium/Cluster Style Development 

- Flexibility of lot size location   

Preservation of a minimum of 40 acres of 
parkland. - 

Over 1 mile of natural trails. - 

Type A Architectural Component - 

All street facing sides or backs of homes shall be 
10% masonry.  - 

Decorative street lighting shall be permitted. Minimum spacing of street lights shall be 300’ on 
collector and public streets. 

- Increased size of subdivision signage. 

 
The Development Agreement allows for this subdivision to develop under the previous garage 
setback requirements.  The applicant is proposing to add this language to the PUD for 
clarification as well as set standards for the measurement of the width of a lot.   
 
The applicant is also requesting to change the minimum spacing for street lights to a minimum 
spacing of three hundred (300’) feet along all collector and public streets.  The current street 
light spacing is one hundred fifty (150’) feet along local streets.  The spacing for collector 
roadways is determined by illumination design.   
  



Attachment # 1                 

4 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested Palmera Bluff PUD.  The proposed PUD promotes 
more flexibility with the location of the single-family districts and incorporates a mixture of lot 
sizes within the subdivision.  This application effectively utilizes composite zoning to 
incorporate a variety of land uses while maintaining high form standards.  The requested PUD 
amendment meets the intent statements of the Composite Zoning Ordinance and the goals of the 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 



! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

PALMERA RIDGE

^

^

^

^

^

2A

5D

2A

4C

2A

CR 270

BAKER LN

ORCHARD DR

CH
RIS

TO
PH

ER
 LN

BELEN DR

IS
AI

AS
 D

R

MI
KE

S 
W

AY

KING LN

PVR 918

CARRETERA DR

JENNIFER LN

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

LEN BAR LN

CR 274

HAWKINS DR
NORWOOD DR

ORCHARD CV

SA
NTA

 CAT
ALIN

A W
AY

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-018  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - Palmera Bluff PUD

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits ! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! ! PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Townhome

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



CR 270

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

BAKER LN

ORCHARD DR

CR 267

BELEN DR

CH
RIS

TO
PH

ER
 LN

IS
AI

AS
 D

R

CR 274MI
KE

S 
W

AY

KING LN

CARRETERA DR

JENNIFER LN

PALMERA RIDGE BLVD

LEN BAR LN

HAWKINS DR
NORWOOD DR

ORCHARD CV

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

VISTA HEIGHTS DR

VIA DE SIENNA BLVD

SA
NTA

 CAT
ALIN

A W
AY

RONALD W
 REAGAN BLVD

CR
 27

0

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200
Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-036  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - Palmera Bluff PUD

CITY MAPË

City Limits
Subject Property
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



PALMERA RIDGE

^

^

^

R532719

R532728

R032201

R032198

R037809

R031580

R485224

R031617

R022217

R407745

R473803

R031607

R032109

R333713

R032196

R499762

R510101

R031233

R356827

R0
31

58
5

R321541

R021710

R031587

R351809

R0
32

19
7

R384224

R032205

R489942

R037846

R037798

R022222

R473804

R037797

R037768 R032187
R037808

R4
73

79
7

R3
24

59
3R031583

R0
37

811

R0
31

59
8

R032103

R4
93

95
3

R324592

R506829

R037801

R037845

R532770

R3
737

37

R037783

R037787

R500872

R4
49

73
1

R037802

R037777

R0
378

61

R5
16

92
0

R516917

R0
37

86
3

R3
23

00
3R0

37
86

2

R0
37

86
4

R0
37

85
9

R0
31

60
6

R037856

R032202

R497583

R4
73

79
6

R031607

R523601R0
37

86
5

R037779

R031586R031627

R037784

R388335

R035883

R037790

R035880

R032189

R037825

R487454

R388332

R037804

R037791

R0
37

84
4

R037793

R037792

R0
37

78
9

R0
37

86
6

R473798

R0
37

83
4

R032107

R037816

R412990

R022218

R0
37

80
7

R395330

R037785

R037800

R037794

R037778

R037850

R053363

R037796
R037795

R347618

R347617

R037852

R032190

R487453

R037799

R102098

R037781

R037776
R037853

R379669

R347619

R037839

R347622
R347621

R347620R347623

R0
37

84
3

R0
37

84
2

R037786

R022220

R037771

R032199

R381477

R037820

R037767

R037813
R037835

R037806

R037833

R031584

R037815

R497581

R037855

R037818

R037819

R031628

R032192

R099758

R037841

R037772

R037780

R037814

R318756

R032104

R037832

R355529

R529452

R394874

R529417

R473799

R037827

R385087

R037773

R037831

R529453

R037836 R037829
R037826

R529454

R529418

R037869

R529455

R507211

R529419
R529420

R419705

R394835

R523945

R525772

R037867

R051334

R523943

R032200R099151

R037810

R037854

R037837

R037774
R037775

R032342

R388334

R037830

R388331

R037871
R037870

R037840

R531476

R473782

R037868

R037873

R035879

R473801

R344333

R085914

R318861

R322006

R310769

R037872

R388329

R325052

R419674

R394854

R394862
R394863

R394860
R394861

R394855

R394872

R037860

R394870

R367685

R394849

R394868

R345681

R394866

R394871

R037805

R031578

R394864

R473800

R035878

R524627

R037766

R376719 R344334

R529451

R086290

R485581

R500871

R032104

R096162

R529416

R499794
R499793

R507500

R523947

CR 270

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

CR 26
7

BAKER LN

CR
 26

6

ISA
IA

S 
DR

CR 274

KING LN

CARRETERA DR
BELEN DR

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

CR 270

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200
Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-018
Attachment # 4
Notification Map
Palmera Bluff PUD

CITY MAPË

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

R539461

Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property

City Limits
WCAD Parcels

R539462



! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

PALMERA RIDGE

^

^

^

^

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

CR 270

BAKER LN

ORCHARD DR

CH
RIS

TO
PH

ER
 LN

BELEN DR

IS
AI

AS
 D

R

MI
KE

S 
W

AY

KING LN

PVR 918

CARRETERA DR

JENNIFER LN

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

LEN BAR LN

CR 274

HAWKINS DR
NORWOOD DR

ORCHARD CV

SA
NTA

 CAT
ALIN

A W
AY

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-018  Attachment #5 Proposed Zoning Map - Palmera Bluff PUD

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits ! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! ! PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Townhome

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

PROPOSED PUD



CR
 27

0

BA
KE

R L
N

ORCHARD DR

ISA
IAS

 D
R

CHRISTOPHER LN

MI
KE

S W
AY

KING LN

CARRETERA DR

JENNIFER LN

PALMERA RIDGE BLVD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 15-Z-018 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Palmera Bluff PUD

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



1 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
PALMERA BLUFF PLANNED UNIT 

DEVELOPMENT 
  
1. Base zoning districts: 

A. The base zoning districts for the project and PUD Plan shall be all Zoning 
Categories listed on Tables A (gathered from the City of Leander Composite 
Zoning Ordinance). 

 

Table A Single Family and Condominium/Cluster 
  Zoning Category - City 

of Leander for Single 
Family - 230 Acres 

Zoning 
Category 

Minimum 
Lot 

Width 

Minimum 
Lot Size 
(sq ft) 

Minimum 
Living 

Area SF 
Total 

Lots/Units % of Total 
Single Family Compact SFC-2-A 50’ 5500 1100 200 lots 31% max 
Single Family Urban SFU-2-A 60’ 7200 1200 150 lots 24% min 
Single Family Suburban SFS-2-A 70’ 9000 1500 125 lots 20% min 
Condominium/Cluster 
Development  MF-2-A       160 units 25% max 
Total         635 100% 

 
2. PUD Area = 229.22 Acres 

 
3. Single Family Lot width distribution shall be in accordance with Table A.  
4. This PUD will be single family residential, condominium/cluster housing development. 

 
5. EXHIBIT B Conceptual Site Plan Layout & Land Use Plan:  This plan illustrates the 

proposed general layout of the project. 
 

6. This Project shall be limited to 635 single-family lots and condominium/cluster units 
 

7. The development will contain a minimum of 40 acres of parkland, amenity center and 
natural open spaces.  
 

8. A 6’ decorative rock wall will be built along the rear or sides of homes backing or siding 
to all collector and Arterial streets within a 25’ landscaped parkway.   
 

9. Over  1 mile of natural trails will be provided within the development.  A conceptual 
layout of the Natural Trails is shown on Exhibit B. Nature Trails will be accessible to the 
general public and public parking will be provided for access to the trails.  
  

10. All single family homes and the condo/cluster development will be constructed to Type 
“A” Architectural Standards as defined by the City of Leander Composite Zoning 
Ordinance. 
 

11. No homes will front on the collector road and all street facing sides of homes backing or 
siding on the collector road will be 100% masonry.  



2 
 

 
12. A Single Tier of lots will be allowed along all collector streets identified on the PUD Land 

Use Plan with a minimum ten foot (10’) wide landscape lot between the homes and the 
collector street.  
 

13. The Amendment No. 1 to Development and Annexation Agreement between the City of 
Leander and Hanna/Magee, LP #1 regarding the Development applies to this PUD. 
 

14. Garage Placement:  For lots less than sixty feet wide (and less than seventy feet on 
corner lots) and zoned SFC, residential street facing garages shall be located not closer 
to the street than five feet in front of the dwelling or roof of a covered porch, with such 
dwelling or porch structure being not less than seven feet wide for all portions of the 
structure adjacent to the garage.  For all other lots, residential street facing garages 
shall be located no closer to the street than the dwelling.  The minimum front building 
setback is 20’ from the property line (25’ front setback for street facing garages). For 
purposes of this provision on garage placement, the lot width shall be determined based 
on the width of the lot at the front building setback of the lot for all lot sizes. 
Measurement of corner lots shall be ten feet wider to account for a fifteen foot street 
side setback.  
 

15. Building Setback Table: 

Zoning 
Interior 

Lot Width 
Corner 

Lot 
Width 

Side 
Yard 

Setback 
Rear 
Yard 

Setback 
Front 

Garage 
Setback 

Minimum 
Front 

Setback 

Street 
Side 

Building 
Setback 

Street 
Side 

Garage 
SFC 50 60 5 15 25 20 15 20 
SFU 60 70 5 15 25 20 15 20 
SFS 70 80 5 15 25 20 15 20 
 

16. A Hill Country Street lighting plan for this PUD will require a minimum spacing of 300’ 
along all collector and public streets.  Decorative Street Lighting shall be permitted.  All 
street lighting shall be installed with energy efficient LED light fixtures. 
 

17. Primary subdivision signage will be located at the entry along East San Gabriel Parkway 
and shall be allowed a maximum of 80 square feet of signage or graphics.  Tertiary 
entrance signs shall be comprised of stone or masonry and shall each be allowed a 
maximum of 50 square feet with a maximum of 15 square feet of signage or graphics.   

18. Site and Architectural components for Condo/Cluster site(s): 
 
A. Maximum Number of Detached Units:   160 Units 
B. Architectural Components:  Type A 
C. Access Drives:  Driveway access to Units is prohibited from East San Gabriel 

Parkway. Internal private drives shall be a minimum of 26 foot wide with curb and 
gutter measured from face of curb to face of curb.  

D. Residential Setbacks: Front building setbacks shall be a minimum of 15-feet from 
back of curb. Side building separation shall be a minimum of 10-feet.  When the 
rear of one unit is immediately adjacent to the side of another unit the minimum 
setback shall be 10-feet. Rear building separation (defined as the condition when 
rears of two units are immediately adjacent to one another) shall be a minimum of 
20-feet. Patios (covered or uncovered) and decks are not included in the rear 



3 
 

building separation. Eave overhang is not included in calculations for minimum 
building separation. A minimum of seven-foot clear zone between building roof lines 
will be provided. 

E. Sidewalks:  A 4’ sidewalk is required along all public streets.  No sidewalks are 
required along the internal private drives. 

F. Units may have single car garages with driveways at least 18 feet long and 9 feet 
wide.  Garages will be setback at least 20’ feet from the back of curb.   Garages may 
be flush with the primary façade as long as primary façade is located 20’ from the 
back of curb(porches are considered part of the primary façade as long as they are a 
minimum of 7 feet wide and 6 feet deep). 

G. Lighting:  Street lighting is required along all public streets and is optional in the 
interior private drives within the project.  

H. Minimum landscape requirements for condo/cluster single family and two-family 
residential structures shall be two (2) two-inch significant trees such as oak, elm, 
pecan, walnut, hickory, cherry, cypress, redbud and any rare species measured 
eighteen inches above finished grade immediately after planting, three (3) one-
gallon shrubs, three (3) five-gallon shrubs and turf grass or an alternative material 
as defined in this section from the front property line to the front two (2) corners of 
the structure and a minimum coverage area extending 3’ from the slab/foundation 
to protect water runoff from the roof drip line.  If lawn grass is not used in this area, 
then rain gutter systems shall be in place.  One three and a half inch caliper tree 
may be substituted for two (2) two-inch trees if the tree is planted in the front yard.  
Existing trees and shrubs that are retained in healthy condition may count toward 
fulfillment of these requirements.   
 



PHARIS DESIGN
PLANNING   LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Exhibit B: Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan
October 29, 2015

Hanna & Magee, L.P.

This plan is conceptual.  The street 
layout and standards have not been 
reviewed by staff.  The subdivision 
ordinance and Transportation Criteria 
Manual regulations apply unless 
otherwise noted in the development 
agreement or PUD document.

Legend:

NATIVE TRAILS

0 200 400

Scale: 1”= 200’

300

SINGLE FAMILY

SINGLE FAMILY

CONDO/
CLUSTER

Amenities 
Center

Collector Street

Native
Trails

Open Space
and 

Drainage

Pond

Riverfront
Park

South Fork
San Gabriel River

Riverfront
Park

Open Space

Future Access
Point to CR 270

Greenbelt
Natural Area

and Trail

CONDO/
CLUSTER

East San Gabriel Parkway



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 8





Item # 10 
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
FEBRUARY 11, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 15-Z-036:  Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of two lots generally located 750 feet to the west 
of the intersection of E Crystal Falls Pkwy and Ronald Reagan 
Blvd; 9.736 acres more or less; legally described as Lots 1 & 2 Blk 
A, Anderson Commercial, WCAD Parcels R542627 and R542628.  
Currently, the property is zoned Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family 
Rural) and Interim SFS-2-B (Single-Family Suburban). The 
applicant is proposing to zone the property to GC-3-C (General 
Commercial), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: City of Leander on behalf of Anderson, Dorothy Jean 

Stephenson. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis 
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 

 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Notification Map  
 5. Proposed Zoning Map 
 6. Aerial Map  
 7. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner  01/26/2016 



Attachment # 1                 

1 
 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 15-Z-036 

ANDERSON COMMERCIAL 
 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Anderson, Dorothy Jean Stephenson 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural)  
 Interim SFS-2-B (Single-Family Suburban) 
    
Proposed Zoning: GC-3-C (General Commercial) 
  
Size and Location: The property is located at 10970, 10980, and 10974 Crystal Falls Pkwy 

and is approximately 9.736 acres in size. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
 

ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH Interim SFS-2-B Established Single-Family Homes (Ridgmar Landing) 

EAST 
Interim SFS-2-B 
Interim SFR-1-B 

GC-3-C 

Established Single-Family Home 
 
Undeveloped land zoned for general commercial uses 

SOUTH Interim SFR-1-B Land owned by the City and proposed fire station location 

WEST 
Interim SFS-2-B 
Interim SFR-1-B 

HC-4 -D 

Land owned by the City and proposed fire station location 
 
Existing Commercial Development 

        

 
  



Attachment # 1                 

2 
 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
USE COMPONENTS:   

GC – GENERAL COMMERCIAL:   
Features:  Any use in LC plus bar, nightclub, entertainment venues, hospital, hotel, liquor store, 

office/warehouse, vehicle and equipment sales, leasing and repair, furniture sales, pet shop, 
wholesale activities less than 3,500 sq. ft. 

Intent:  Development of small to large scale commercial, retail, and commercial service uses 
located in high traffic areas.  Access to this component should be provided by an arterial street.  
The heaviest concentration of this component should be located at intersections of arterial 
streets. 

 
SITE COMPONENT:   

TYPE 3:   
Features:  Accessory buildings up to 30% of primary building; accessory dwellings; drive-thru 

service; limited outdoor display and storage; outdoor fueling and washing of vehicles; 
overhead service doors, no indoor parking required. 

Intent:   
(1) A Type 3 site component is intended to be utilized with LO and LC use components where 

adjacent to less restricted districts to provide for a land use transition. 
(2) This component is intended to be utilized with residential components where accessory dwellings 

or additional accessory structures are appropriate and are not provided for in the Type 1 or 2 site 
components. 

(3) This component is intended to be combined with LO, LC, GC, HC and HI components where it is 
appropriate to utilize the outdoor site area for outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor display and 
storage or accessory buildings. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENT:   

TYPE C (non-residential only):   
Features:  35% masonry (60% street facing); 3 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type C architectural component is intended to be utilized only in the LO, LC, GC, HC and HI 

use components for intermediate quality development.  
(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component can help to provide for 

harmonious land use transitions from districts that are less restricted to districts that are more 
restricted. 

(3) This component is not intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 
that may be adjacent to less restricted districts.    



Attachment # 1                 

3 
 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide a balanced mix of complementary uses that support a strong and diverse tax base. 
 The purpose of the Mixed Use Corridor Designation is to allow for areas along arterials 

to be developed to preserve the integrity of the corridor and maintain mobility.  Typical 
uses include a variety of residential types, such as small-lot single-family, townhomes, 
duplexes and quadplexes, civic and institutional uses (schools and places of worship) and 
small professional offices that complement residential development.  Limited 
neighborhood-serving commercial uses and higher-density residential are appropriate at 
intersections. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
This zoning change is a City initiated case to change the zoning from Interim SFR-1-B (Single-
Family Rural) and Interim SFS-2-B (Single-Family Suburban) to GC-3-C (General 
Commercial).  This property was re-platted into two lots in August of 2015.  The City entered 
into a letter agreement to acquire Lot 2 located to the south of Crystal Falls Parkway for a future 
fire station location.  A condition of this agreement was that the City would initiate a zoning 
change from the existing zoning to a GC-3-C (General Commercial) district.  At the time of this 
agreement, the previous Future Land Use Map was in place and included a Community Center 
Node at the intersection of Crystal Falls Parkway and Ronald W. Reagan Blvd.  The Community 
Center Node included a target of thirty (30%) percent Community Commercial/Retail uses.  The 
proposed GC-3-C (General Commercial) was compliant with the Comprehensive Plan.   
 
The GC use component permits the development of small to large scale commercial, retail and 
commercial service uses located in high traffic areas.  Access is to be provided from an arterial 
street.  In this case, access would be provided from Crystal Falls Pkwy.   
 
The Type 3 site component permits outdoor fuel sales, car washes, limited outdoor storage and 
display, and overhead commercial service doors.  The intent of this site component is to be 
utilities with non-residential use components where is it appropriate to use the outdoor site area 
for outdoor fuel sales, limited display and storage or accessory buildings. 
 
The Type C architectural component requires at least eight-five (35%) of the exterior surface 
area walls are masonry and that street facing walls are at least sixty (60%) masonry.   
 
This property is located within a Mixed Use Corridor.  This corridor designation is located on 
land that is approximately 500 feet from the outer edge of the right-of-way and is typically one 
block deep.  The typical uses include small-lot single-family, townhomes, duplexes and 
quadplexes, civic and institutional uses (schools and places of worship) and small professional 
offices that complement residential development.  Limited neighborhood-serving commercial 
uses and higher-density residential are appropriate at intersections. 
 
  



Attachment # 1                 

4 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Pursuant to the letter agreement, staff has initiated this zoning case for review by the Planning 
and Zoning Commission.  Staff recommends that if the Planning & Zoning Commission 
recommends approval of a nonresidential district, that this approval only includes Lot 1 and the 
flag pole portion of Lot 2.  The GC-3-C district is not necessary for the construction of the Fire 
Station.  This use is permitted in residential zoning districts. 
 
 



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

COLD SPRINGS,SEC 4
RO

NA
LD

 W
 R

EA
GA

N 
BL

VD

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

CR 177

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-036  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - Anderson Commercial

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits ! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Townhome

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

CR 177

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

ARROWFEATHER PASS

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-036  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - Anderson Commercial

CITY MAPË

City Limits
Subject Property
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

COLD SPRINGS,SEC 3

COLD SPRINGS,SEC 4
3B

3C

3B

3C

3D

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-036  Attachment #4 Proposed Zoning Map - Anderson Commercial

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits ! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! ! PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Townhome

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 15-Z-036 Attachment #5
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Anderson Commercial

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



COLD SPRINGS, SEC 1

COLD SPRINGS,SEC 3

COLD SPRINGS,SEC 4
R031208

R031217

R031220

R356090

R319362

R037205

R031343

R031342

R435538

R031240

R473478

R321793

R037204
R037207

R051556

R031225 R031224

R037210

R031340

R080227

R473475

R031345 R031341R432774

R473476R031249

R432773

R0
31

20
9

R031223

R0
37

20
6

R031219

R0
37

20
8

R031230

R031222

R1
08

67
8

R0
37

21
2

R356290

R031221

R495607

R0
31

57
7

R0
31

53
0

R4
85

24
1

R4
85

24
0

R3
92

17
0

R3
92

17
1

R0
31

55
6

R495
586R495596 R4

95
58

7
R4

95
58

8
R4

95
58

9

R032116

R495595

R392172

R485239

R485242R495590R495591
R495592R495593

R495594
R495585R495597

R430106
R496905

R516399

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

CR 177

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-036
Attachment # 6
Notification Map
Anderson Commercial

CITY MAPË

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

R539461

Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property

City Limits
WCAD Parcels

R539462



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 7



Item # 11 
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
FEBRUARY 11, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 16-Z-001:  Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of one lot located at 1109 Leander Drive; 3.526 
acres more or less; legally described as Lot 14A, Blk A of the 
Leander Heights Section 3 Replat, WCAD Parcel R351048.  
Currently, the property is zoned HC-4-D (Heavy Commercial). 
The applicant proposing to zone the property to HC-5-D (Heavy 
Commercial), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Ron Jordan on behalf of Dennis Industries, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis 
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 

 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Notification Map  
 5. Proposed Zoning Map 
 6. Aerial Map  
 7. Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner  01/26/2016 



Attachment # 1                 

1 
 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 16-Z-001 
1109 LEANDER DRIVE 

 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Dennis Industries, LLC. 
 
Current Zoning: HC-4-D (Heavy Commercial  
    
Proposed Zoning: HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial  
 
Size and Location: The property is located at 1109 Leander Drive is approximately 3.526 

acres in size. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
 

ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH HC-4-D Established Industrial Use (Dennis Steel) 

EAST HC-4-D 
HC-5-D Established Industrial Uses 

SOUTH HC-4-D Established School 

WEST GC-3-C 
PUD Established Commercial Uses 

        

 
  



Attachment # 1                 

2 
 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
USE COMPONENTS:   

HC – HEAVY COMMERCIAL:   
Features:  Any use in GC plus commercial laundry, contractor storage yard, lumber yards, 

indoor manufacture, assembly and processing, mini-warehouse, RV, trailer and boat storage, 
testing and research, warehouse and distribution, wholesale, wrecker impoundment. 

Intent:  Development of a variety of light manufacturing, assembly and processing businesses, 
storage, warehouses and lumber sales.  Access should be provided by an industrial or 
commercial collector street. 

 
SITE COMPONENT:   

TYPE 5 (non-residential only):   
Features:  Accessory buildings; drive-thru service; outdoor fueling and washing of vehicles; 

overhead service doors; maximum outdoor display and storage; outdoor entertainment venues 
and animal boarding. 

Intent:  
(1) The Type 5 site component is intended to be utilized with developments that have intense outdoor 

site requirements and a need to utilize the outdoor site area for maximum outdoor display, storage 
and / or accessory buildings.   

(2) This component is intended only for industrial or the heaviest commercial uses and may be 
combined only with GC, HC or HI use components.   

(3) This site component is not intended for retail or office development not requiring the available 
limits of outdoor storage and accessory buildings or adjacent to residential neighborhoods where 
not adequately buffered from residential uses.   

(4) This site component is discouraged along major thoroughfares and is intended to be utilized 
within industrial park developments. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENT:   

TYPE D (non-residential only):   
Features:  35% masonry (60% street facing); metal siding for remainder not facing a street; 2 or 

more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) This architectural component is intended only for industrial warehouse, heavy commercial service 

and other similar applications and shall be utilized only with GC, HC or HI use components.  
(2) This component is not intended to be utilized with the majority of GC districts.   
(3) This component is not intended for retail or office development or adjacent to residential 

neighborhoods where not adequately buffered from residential uses.   
(4) This site component is discouraged along major thoroughfares and is intended to be utilized 

within industrial park development.      



Attachment # 1                 

3 
 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide a balanced mix of complementary uses that support a strong and diverse tax base.  
 Position Leander as a destination for employers.  
 Direct job-generating uses to the Employment Mixed Use and Industrial areas. 
 The Industrial District land use category is intended to be located in close proximity to 

major transportation systems, including highways, tollways, railroads, etc. These areas 
are intended for industrial and employment land uses that may generate traffic and noise. 
These uses are important for the city’s economic development, and should be protected to 
avoid encroachment by incompatible use issues while aiding existing businesses 
expansion. Industrial uses should be developed with attention to aesthetics through the 
provision of landscaping along street frontages, screening of outdoor storage and 
assembly areas, and high-quality design and materials where buildings are visible from 
roadways or adjacent residential development areas. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting to change the zoning of the property from HC-4-D (Heavy 
Commercial) to HC-5-D in order to allow for unlimited outdoor storage.  This property is located 
in the existing industrial area of the City along Leander Drive.  The properties to the north and 
south are zoned HC-4-D.  The property to the east is zoned HC-5-D.  The surrounding uses to the 
north and east are currently developed industrial sites and there is a school located to the south.  
The property to the west is part of the Gateway Shopping Center and is currently developed as a 
commercial/retail site. 
 
This zoning change request would change the site component from Type 4 to Type 5.  The table 
below demonstrates the differences in the two site components. 
 

SITE STANDARD TYPE 4 TYPE 5 
Drive-through service lanes Permitted Permitted 
Outdoor Display Unlimited Unlimited 
Outdoor Storage Limited to 60% of the gross 

square footage of the primary 
structure 

Unlimited 

Accessory Buildings 
/Structures  

Limited to 60% of the gross 
square footage of the primary 
structure 

Unlimited 

Outdoor Fueling & Washing 
of Vehicles  

Permitted Permitted 

Outdoor Animal Boarding Permitted Permitted 
Outdoor Entertainment Permitted Permitted 
Overhead Commercial Service 
Doors 

Permitted Permitted 

Accessory Dwellings Permitted Permitted 



Attachment # 1                 

4 
 

 
 
The primary difference between the Type 4 and Type 5 site component is that outdoor storage 
and accessory buildings are unlimited.  The Composite Zoning Ordinance includes screening 
requirements for outdoor storage.  Outdoor storage areas are required to be screened from view 
of the street by 60%.  This screening includes fencing and landscaping. 
 
This property is located within an Industrial Area as designated by the Future Land Use Plan.  
This use category is designated in close proximity to major transportation facilities such as 
highways and are intended for industrial and employment land uses.  Industrial areas are 
important for economic development and should be placed in areas that are compatible with the 
adjacent properties.   
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested HC-5-D (Heavy Commercial) district.  This 
proposal is compliant with the Future Land Use Plan.  The property is located within an 
established industrial area and the Type 5 site component is appropriate.  The Type 5 site 
component is intended to be combined with the HC use component and used for development 
with intense outdoor site requirements. The requested zoning change meets the intent statements 
of the Composite Zoning Ordinance and the goals of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
 
 



! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !
! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

OAKRIDGE,SEC2

OAKRIDGE,SEC1

LEANDERHEIGHTS, SEC 3

LEANDERHEIGHTS,SEC 1

5D

5D

5D

5D

5C

4C

4C4C

4C

5C

S 
US

 18
3

LE
AN

DE
R 

DR

LA
CY

 D
R

SHEILA DR

E SONNY DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-001  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - 1109 Leander Dr

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits ! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Townhome

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



S 
US

 18
3

GL
AS

S 
DR

LEANDER DR

LA
CY

 D
R

HO
RI

ZO
N 

PA
RK

 B
LV

D

SHEILA DR

SONNY DR E SONNY DR

STARLIGHT VILLAGE LOOP

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-001  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - 1109 Leander Dr

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



LEANDERHEIGHTS, SEC 3
R036510

R351051

R036502

R036501

R036500

R503915

R351048

R036559

R036509

R036555

R036554

R036552

R489772

R036556

R036550

R083594

R036417

R338533

R036418

R036420

R036416

R036413

R036549

R489882

R036546

R036544

R036560

R456817

R036557

R351052

R388452

R489771

R351050

R456816

R489770

R374279

R388453

R374278

R361406

R361408R361407

R361310

R489769

R374277

R036542

S U
S 

18
3

LEANDER DR

SHEILA DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-001
Attachment # 4
Notification Map
Leander Dr

CITY MAPË

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

R539461

Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property

City Limits
WCAD Parcels

R539462



! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !
! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

OAKRIDGE,SEC2

OAKRIDGE,SEC1

LEANDERHEIGHTS, SEC 3

LEANDERHEIGHTS,SEC 1

5D

5D

5D

5D

5C

4C

4C4C

4C

5C

S 
US

 18
3

LE
AN

DE
R 

DR

LA
CY

 D
R

SHEILA DR

E SONNY DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-001  Attachment #5 Proposed Zoning Map - 1109 Leander Dr

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits ! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Townhome

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

5D



S U
S 1

83

LE
AN

DE
R 

DR

SHEILA DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 16-Z-001 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
1109 Leander Dr

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 7


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11



